To: Beth Passarellijbeth. passarelli@piercecountywa.gov]
From: Bassett, Jill

Sent: Mon 6/16/2025 11:46:17 AM

Subject RE: ATL- FLOCK/ALPR REQ

Received: Mon 6/16/2025 11:46:22 AM

Just wanted to let you know Seattle doesn’t have any hits on that truck ~

Jili Bassett
Seattle Police Department
Real Time Crime Center Supervisor

From: Beth Passarelli <000004 5f3ff183bc-dmarc-request@TALK2.SEATTLE.GOV>
Sent: Manday, June 16, 2025 11:41 AM

To: GETEM@TALK2.SEATTLE.GOV

Subject: [GETEM] ATL- FLOCK/ALPR REQ,

CASE# 2516700873

D19228C /WA

WHITE 2009 CHEVY SILVARADO
RECENTLY LISTED AS STOLEN.
Thank in advancell

;Beth

Privacy Policy

List-Unsubsecribe; Click and press Send
List-Owner:

GETEM is a confidential and restricted mailing list.

Thus record contams proprietary information that has been prepared, assembled or is maintained to prevent, mitigate or
respond to criminal acts or to protect against threats to public safety. Public disclosure of this record would have a
substantial likelihood of threatening public safety.

“The information contained in this electronic communication is personal, privileged, and/or confidential information
intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) to which it has been addressed. H you read this communication
and are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copymg of this
communication, other than delivery to the mtended recipient is strictly prohibited. I you have received this
communication m error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail. Thank you.”

Please emal the list owner with any questions.

PCSO P038060 Terse 000001



To: Beth Passarellijbeth. passarelli@piercecountywa.gov]
From: Sarah Anderson

Sent: Mon 6/16/2025 11:44:03 AM

Subject RE: ATL- FLOCK/ALPR REQ

Received: Mon 6/16/2025 11:44:11 AM

Nothing in last two days.

Citficer Sarah Ander reon

Patrol / Wiarine Service Unit/ 8RO

Lanewood Police Deps ﬁme:m

9401 Lakewood Dr. SW, Lakewood VWA 98499
W (D53 4480802 P (615 86785356
sanderson@cmmﬂaxewomd.us

From: Beth Passarelli <0000045§3ff183bc-dmarc-request@TALK2. SEATTLE.GOV>
Sent: Manday, June 16, 2025 11:41 AM

To: GETEM@TALKZ.SEATTLE.GOV

Subject: [GETEM] ATL- FLOCK/ALPR REQ

CASE# 2518700873

D19228C WA

WHITE 2009 CHEVY SILVARADO
RECENTLY LISTED AS STOLEN.
Thank in advancel!

:Beth

Privacy Policy

List-Unsubscribe: Click and press Send
List-Owner:

GETEM is a confidential and restricted mailing list.

This record contains proprietary information that has been prepared, assembled or 1s maintained to prevent, mifigate or
respond to criminal acts or fo protect against threats to public safety. Public disclosure of this record would have a
substantial likelihood of threatening public safety.

“The mformation contained in this electronic communication is personal, privileged, and/or confidential information
mtended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) to which it has been addressed. If you read this communication
and are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication, other than delivery to the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. H you have received this
communication in error, please immediately nofify the sender by reply e-mail. Thank you.”

Please email the list owner with any questions.

PCSO P038060 Terse 000002



To: Sarah Andersonfsanderson@cityoflakewood.us]

Cc: Marcus Mineardfmarcus.mineard@piercecountywa.govi
From: Beth Passarelli

Sent Mon 6/16/2025 1:53:24 PM

Subject RE: ATL- FLOCK/ALPR REQ

Received: Mon 6/16/2025 1:53:00 PM

Thank you for checking!

From: Sarah Anderson <sanderson@cityoflakewood.us>
Sent: Monday, lune 16, 2025 11:44 AM

To: Beth Passarelli <beth.passarelli@piercecountywa.gov>
Subject: RE: ATL- FLOCK/ALPR REG

Nothing in last two days.

Oifficer Zaran Anderson

Patrol [ Marine Service Unlt / 8RO

Lanewood Polire Department

9401 Lakewood Dr. SW, Lakewood WA 98499
WEI253Y 4450002 P {615 9678536

sanderson@cityoilakewood.us

From: Beth Passarelli <G00004513f1 83 be-dmarc-request@TALK2 SEATTLE.GOV>
Sent: Manday, June 16, 2025 11:41 AM

To: GETEM@TALKZ. SEATTLE GOV

Subject: [GETEM] ATL- FLOCK/ALPR REQ

.

CASE# 2516700873

D19228C WA

WHITE 2009 CHEVY SILVARADO
RECENTLY LISTED AS STOLEN.
Thank in advancell

;:Beth

List-Unsubseribe: Click and press Send
List-Owner:

GETEM is a confidential and restricted mailing list.

This record contains proprietary information that has been prepared, assembled or 1s maintained to prevent, mitigate or
respond to criminal acts or to protect against threats to public safety. Public disclosure of this record would have a
substantial likelihood of threatening public safety.

“The mformation contained in this electronic communieation is personal, privileged, and/or confidential information
intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) to which it has been addressed. If you read this communication

PCSO P038060 Terse 000003



and are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copymg of this
communication, other than delivery to the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. H you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail. Thank you.”

Please email the list owner with any questions.

PCSO P038060 Terse 000004



To: GETEM@TALK2 SEATTLE.GOV[GETEM@TALK2. SEATTLE.GOV]
From: Beth Passarelli

Sent: Mon 6/16/2025 11:40:31 AM

Subject: [GETEM] ATL- FLOCK/ALPR REQ

Received: Mon 6/16/2025 11:42:10 AM

0
CA

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

This record contains proprietary information that has been prepared, assembled or is maintained to prevent, mitigate or
respond to criminal acts or to protect against threats to public safety. Public disclosure of this record would have a
substantial likelihood of threatening public safety.

“The information contained in this electronic communication is personal, privileged, and/or confidential information
intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) to which it has been addressed. I you read this communication
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

PCSO P038060 Terse 000005



To: Bassett, Jill{Jill. Bassett@seattle.gov]

Cc: Marcus Mineardfmarcus.mineard@piercecountywa.govi
From: Beth Passarelli

Sent Mon 6/16/2025 1:52:05 PM

Subject RE: ATL- FLOCK/ALPR REQ

Received: Mon 6/16/2025 1:52:00 PM

Thank you for checking #

From: Bassett, Jill <lill.Bassett@seattle.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 11:46 AM

To: Beth Passarelli <beth.passarelli@piercecountywa.gov>
Subject: RE: ATL- FLOCK/ALPR REQ

§

Jill Bassett
Seattle Police Department
Real Time Crime Center Supervisor

From: Beth Passarelli <G000045f3ff183be-dmarc-request@TALK2 SEATILE.GOV>
Sent: Monday, june 16, 2025 11:41 AM

To: GETEM@TALKZ SEATTLE.GOY

Subject: [GETEM] ATL- FLOCK/ALPR REC

CASE# 25616700873

D19228C f WA

WHITE 2009 CHEVY SILVARADO
RECENTLY LISTED AS STOLEN.
Thank in advancell

;Beth

Privacy Policy

List-Unsubseribe: Click and press Send
List-Owner:

GETEM is a confidential and restricted mailing list.

This record contams proprietary information that has been prepared, assembled or is maintained to prevent, mitigate or
respond to criminal acts or fo protect against threats to public safety. Public disclosure of this record would have a
substantial likelihood of threatening public safety.

“The information contained in this electronic communication is personal, privileged, and/or confidential information
intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) to which it has been addressed.  you read this commumnication
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

PCSO P038060 Terse 000006
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